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From: corphelp

Sent: '~ Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:43 AM
To: "‘Wilson, Jennie'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Request to add an EIN No.
Attachments: image001.gif

Ms Wilson,

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Carparations

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback en the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custamer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wilson, Jennie [mailto:Jennie Wilson@amd.com

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:44 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Minister Wilson; praisehardrecordsnproductions@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request to add an EIN No.

My apologies the EIN NO. for Praise Hard Records and Productions is: 90-0619314
Thank you,

Jennie L. Wilson

From: Wilson, Jennie

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:42 AM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Minister Wilson; 'praisehardrecordsnproductions@gmail.com'
Subject: Request to add an EIN No.

To Whom it may concern;
Please add the following EIN No. to Document L10000102.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Chester L. Simmons 407-259-8487.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
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Florida Limited Liability Company
PRAISE HARD RECORDS AND PRODUCTION LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000102513
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/30/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 09/30/2010

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 10/07/2010
Event Effective Date NONE

AMD\

Smartor Choice

Jennie L. Wilson
Administrative Assistant
AMD Organization

T 407.541.6841

F 407-541-6801
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